
ADDENDUM TO BID DOCUMENT 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: #2 DATE OF ISSUANCE: 2/12/2020 PAGE NUMBER: 1 of 3 

BID NUMBER & TITLE:  20-089B Mark Drive Improvements 
ISSUING OFFICE:  

Purchasing Division 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough  
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 
Phone: 907-861-8601 
Facsimile: 907-861-8617 
Email: purchasing@matsugov.us 

PREVIOUS ADDENDUM ISSUED: 
Addendum Number Date of Issuance 

#1 2/7/2020 
  
  
  

 

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF QUESTIONS: 
As Advertised: 1/31/2020 @ 5:00 PM 
Revised by Addendum Number: NA 
Revised to: NA 

DATE AND HOUR OF BID OPENING: 
As Advertised: 2/7/2020 @ 10:00 AM 
Revised by Addendum Number: 2 
Revised to: 2/18/2020 @ 2:00 PM 

The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and/or clarifications are hereby made a part of the 
Contract Documents.  In case of conflicts between this Addendum and previously issued Documents, this Addendum 
shall take precedence.  The bidder must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the 
Submittal Page, failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
CHANGES TO THE BID DOCUMENT: 

1. STRIKE revised Bid Opening date of 2/14/2020 @ 10:00 AM and REPLACE with Bid Opening date of 
2/18/2020 @ 2:00 PM 

2. STRIKE sheet B1, dated 10/2/2018, 1 page and REPLACE with sheet B1, dated 2/12/2020, 1 page. (see 
attachment for revised sheet) 

CLARIFICATIONS RESULTING FROM BIDDER’S QUESTIONS: 
1. Q: Where does the 12” select material, type B get placed as shown in the typical section? 

A: B1 is revised to clarify that this material is to be used where benching is required per section 203 of the 
specifications.  The cross sections show where the road is to be widened and are accurate. 

2. Q: The cross sections for this project do not depict the "Select Material B Prism" as shown in B1. 

A: B1 is revised.  The cross sections show where the road is to be widened, and show the type B prism, and 
are accurate.  Benching is required per section 203 of the specifications when placing embankment to widen 
the road and is paid for under unclassified excavation. 

3. Q: Does the earthwork summary include excavation for "Select Material B Prism"? 
A: Yes. The earthwork summary is accurate. 

4. Q: Is it anticipated that all the Useable Exc is going into the "Select Material B Prism"? 
A: All of the select material, type B is anticipated to be gained from the excavation. 

5. Q: Should contractor expect additional Select Material B may need to be imported? 

A: It is not anticipated. 
6. Q: Why is there no Select Material B pay item? 

A: All of the select material, type B is anticipated to be gained from the excavation and paid for under that 
item. 

ADDENDUM CONTINUES ON THE NEXT PAGE 



 
 
ADDENDUM ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Sheet B1, dated 2/12/2020                              1 page. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 

APPROVED BY: Signature on File   
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